
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: August 4, 2008

TO: Michael Grant
Administrative Hearings Division

FROM: Marlene Gorsuch
Telecommunications Division

SUBJECT: UA 136 – Helix Telephone Application for Allocation of Territory

The purpose of this memo is to provide information regarding Helix Telephone
Company’s (Helix Telephone) application in Docket UA 136 for allocation of
territory.

Background and Purpose for Requested Allocation:

On April 3, 2008, Helix Telephone applied for allocation of territory and authority
to serve previously unallocated and unserved territory in an area directly south of
the Company’s existing Meacham Exchange. For the most part, this area lies
within Umatilla County, with a small portion in the southeast corner extending into
Union County.

The need for this application came to light during a recent Commission process,
mandated by the 2005 Legislative Session, to reallocate every allocated local
exchange telecommunications service territory from the previous metes and
bounds descriptions to a geographic area within boundaries set forth on
exchange maps. It was during Staff’s map verification part of that process that
Helix Telephone realized that the Commission was unaware of their extension of
service to customers outside of the previously allocated Meacham Exchange.
Helix had extended service into this area at the request of customers who were
not served by any telecommunications service provider.

On May 14, 2008, Commission Order No. 08-255 reallocated the two telephone
exchanges, Helix Exchange and Meacham Exchange, served by Helix
Telephone Company, from their original metes and bounds descriptions to the
Commission-approved maps on file. Helix Telephone is now submitting a new
map reflecting the extension of service south of the Meacham Exchange and
asking the Commission to approve this allocation.

Helix reports that there are two customers, including the Oregon Department of
Transportation, that are currently being served in the area.
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Meeting Requirements for Requested Allocation:

In their request, Helix Telephone speaks to the requirements laid out in
OAR 860-025-0025, noting that:

1) the ORS no longer requires a metes and bounds description,
2) a map is included in their request,
3) there are no persons providing similar utility service in proximity of the
unserved area who have an interest in or would be affected by approval or
disapproval of the application,
4) the Company is already serving the area and there are no other
telecommunications companies that are in proximity that could extend service to
the area, and
5) the Company extended service to the area in response to a request for
service from the customers residing in that area.

Helix reports that the customers in the area they are now requesting to be
allocated were “previously totally unserved with any telecommunications service
and are now receiving high quality telecommunications service from Helix. The
customers are receiving service at the same rates as other customers in the
Meacham Exchange.” They also state that Helix has facilities to provide service
to any new customers that request service in the area within a reasonable period
of time.

Support for the Allocation:

This allocation is in the public interest, as it will legitimize the service already
being provided to the customers in the requested area.

On March 5, 2008 when I sent the letter to Helix Telephone asking them to verify
the two exchange maps and the original Commission orders allocating by metes
and bounds descriptions, James Smith discovered the discrepancy between
what we had on file for Meacham and the service territory for Meacham as it
exists today. When I asked him how this might have happened, he mentioned
that, “back when Dad was doing this, they took care of business with a hand
shake.” He promised then to follow up with the “new and improved” Meacham
Exchange Map and a request to have this additional area allocated to Helix
Telephone Company as part of the Meacham Exchange.
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Pursuant to ORS 759.535 and OAR 860-025-0020 and OAR 860-025-0025,
Helix Telephone has met the criteria for requesting the authority to provide
service in this area previously unallocated and unserved.

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the allocation of the extended
area contiguous to the Meacham Exchange. A copy of that application, including
the map defining the new area, is attached. I have also attached a copy of the
Meacham Exchange Map currently on file with the Commission.

cc: James Smith
Richard A. Finnigan

Attachments (2)
















